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PIEnvISFSIPEm Resource

From: Trefethen, Jean
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 10:21 AM
To: ahester@cnwra.swri.ed
Cc: Trefethen, Jean
Subject: FW: Action:  FSME 201200221 - Due to FSME 7/12/12
Attachments: 6-7-12 Ltr. to Satorius from Praire Island Indian Community.pdf

Importance: High

here is the letter to Mark from the PIIC. 
  
Jean 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Prairie_Island_Env_ISFSI_Public  
Email Number:  181  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (E09C30551FD42442BA284ECF9858105F01BF276CBED4)  
 
Subject:   FW: Action:  FSME 201200221 - Due to FSME 7/12/12  
Sent Date:   11/29/2012 10:20:35 AM  
Received Date:  11/29/2012 10:20:35 AM  
From:    Trefethen, Jean 
 
Created By:   Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Trefethen, Jean" <Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"ahester@cnwra.swri.ed" <ahester@cnwra.swri.ed>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    50      11/29/2012 10:20:35 AM  
6-7-12 Ltr. to Satorius from Praire Island Indian Community.pdf    1479725  
 
Options  
Priority:     High   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  














